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 ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: "Sm:th Debbie N. {Debbie.N. Smlth@BELLSOUTH COoM}

Sent: ~ Monday, August 30, 2004 1:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ' .
Cc: Fatool, Vicki; Linda Hobbs; Nancy Sims; Siaughter, Brenda ; Holland, Robyn Py Bsxler

Micheale; Edenfield, Kip
Subject: Florida Docket No. 620507-T1.
Importance: High

A.  Debbie Smith

- Legal Secretary for E. Eart Edenfield, Jr.
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc
¢/o Nancy Sims
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400
Taliahassee, FL 32301- 1558
(404) 335-0772
debbie.n.smith@belisouth.com

B. _Docket No. 020507-TL: Compilaint of Florida Competltsve Carriers: Assoczatton agaanst
BeliSouth

- Telecommunications, Inc., regardmg BellSouth's practice of refusmg to provxde
FastAccess

internet Service to customers who receive voice service from a oompetatw’i vo;ce provader

and request for expedlted rehef DV 13753-02

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

D. 4 pages total
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ORIGINAL

Legal Department

E. EARL EDENFIELD, JR.
Senior Attorney

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0763

August 30, 2004

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 020507-TL (FCCA Complaint)

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed is BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Motion for Extension of
Duration of Orders Granting Confidential Classification, which we ask that you file in the
captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

arl Edenfield, Jr.
cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser 1ll

R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

DOCUMENT NUMEER-DATE
USLO6 AUG30 2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 020507-TL

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 30th day of August 2004 to the following:

Patricia Christensen

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

pchriste@psc.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+)
Joseph A. McGlothlin
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin,
Davidson, Rief & Bakas, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Tel. No. (850) 222-2525
Fax. No. (850) 222-5606
Attys. for AIN
Attys. for AT&T
vkaufman@mac-law.com
imeglothlin@mac-law.com

Nanette Edwards, Esq. (+)
Director - Regulatory
ITCADeltaCom

4092 S. Memorial Parkway
Huntsville, AL 35802

Tel. No. (256) 382-3856
Fax. No. (256) 382-3936

nedwards@itcdeltacom.com

Floyd Selff, Esq. (+)
Messer, Caparello & Self
215 S. Monroe Street
Suite 701

P.O. Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302
Represents ITC*DeltaCom

fself@lawfla.com

Virginia Tate (+)

AT&T

Law and Government Affairs
1200 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Suite 8100

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Tel. No. (404) 8104922
Fax. No. (404) 810-5901

vctate@att.com

Donna Canzano McNaulty (+)

MCI! WorldCom Communications, Inc.
1203 Governors Square Boulevard,
Suite 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Tel. No. (850) 422-1254

Fax. No. (850) 422-2586
donna.mecnu wecom.com

Dulaney L. O'Roark lli (+)

WorldCom, Inc.

Six Concourse Parkway

Suite 3200

Atlanta, GA 30328

Tel. No. (770) 284-5498

Fax. No. (770) 284-5488
De.ORoark@mci.com

.

E. Eaﬁ Ederfield, Jr.

(+) Signed Protective Agreement



ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Complaint of Florida
Competitive Carriers Association
against BellSouth
Telecommunication, Inc.,
regarding BellSouth’s practice

) Docket No.020507-TL
)
)
;
of refusing to provide )
)
)
)
)
)

Filed: August 30, 2004

FastAccess Internet Service to
customers who receive voice
service from a competitive voice
provider, and request for
expedited relief.

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF DURATION
OF ORDERS GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

COMES NOW, BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc., (“BeilSouth”), pursuant to
Rule 25-22.0086, Florida Administrative Code, and files it's Motion for Extension of
Duration of Orders Granting Confidential Classification, and states as grounds in
support thereof the following:

1. On January 7, 2003 Commission issued Order No. PSC-03-0044-CFO-TL
granting BellSouth’s Request for Confidential Treatment of Document No. 13752-02.

2. The reasons BellSouth asserted in support of confidential treatment in its
original Request for Confidential Treatment continue to pertain. Specifically, there is stili
a need to protect customer specific-proprietary business information and information
which is not subject to public disclosure.

3. The information requested remains in the possession of the Commission

Staff.

SOCLMENT KUMBIR-DATE
USLL6 AUG30
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



4. For the reasons set forth above, and in BellSouth’s original Requests for
Confidential Classification, BellSouth hereby requests that the Commission enter an
Order extending the period of confidential classification for an additional 18 months, or

for any longer period of time that the documents remain within the possession of Staff.

Respectfully submitted this 30th day of August 30, 2004.

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC

A

NANCY'B. WHITE =~
JAMES M 1
¢/o Nancy H. Sims
150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(305) 347-55

) GLAS KXACKEF
E. BARL %BE)NflELD, JR. \
Suite 430

675 W. Peachtree St., NE

Atlanta, GA 30375
(404) 335-0747

#548769



